From: Debra M. Butchart

To: BR
Bridge Advertisement (DSI 25-003) MSE Wall Clear Space Requirements.

Subject:

Date: Friday, July 18, 2025 8:51:41 AM

The EPG has been updated as described below:

Implementation Statement: Effective immediately for design process not

started.

(The Implementation Statement is a recommendation by the Development Section. The SPM is responsible for the level of

implementation for any particular job.)

Revision Date

Items Revised

Description of Change

July 2025

EPG:
751.24.2.1: 751.50

Bridge Standard
Drawings:
NA

MicroStation Cells:
NA

Std. Specifications:
NA

Standard Plans:
NA

Bridge Special
Provisions:
NA

EPG 751.24.1 revised to clarify clear space
requirement between MSE wall and front face of the
abutment beam (setback distance). For bridges
longer than 200 feet, modify standard note E1.2b for
larger CIP pile size and use minimum 6” larger pipe
spacer diameter than CIP pile.

Follow links above for more information (internal only).

Debra (Debble) Butchart

(formerly Debra Beckwith)
Structural Specialist
Development Section

Bridge Division

MoDOT- 105 West Capitol Ave

573-522-8718
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